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includes a sanctuary and narthex, crib and toddler nursery, music room, sacristy, clergy visiting room, 

and a youth room.  The church replaced the mid-twentieth century Kappa Alpha Theta House that stood 

on the site. 

 

300 E. Rosemary – Holy Trinity Lutheran Church – 1952, 1979  C – Building  

 Located at the southeast corner of East Rosemary Street and Pickard Lane, the front-gabled brick 

church faces Pickard Lane. The Gothic Revival-style church has paired batten doors with diamond-paned 

lights and strap hinges that are centered on the façade. The doors have a pointed-arch mosaic-tile transom 

in an arched stone surround and are accessed by brick steps with a decorative metal railing. Narrow 

diamond-light fixed windows flank the entrance and a stone niche is located in the front gable. The 

church is six bays deep with brick buttresses with cast stone caps dividing the bays, each of which has 

paired, pointed-arch stained-glass windows at the main level and grouped eight-light casement windows 

with segmental-arch, soldier-course brick lintels at the basement level on the left (north) elevation. 

Projecting gabled wings near the rear of the sanctuary result in a cruciform plan and cross-gabled roof 

with a steeple located at the intersection of the gables. The left gable has a double-leaf, pointed-arch, 

batten door and the right (south) gable connects to a later hip-roofed wing. The steeple has a square base, 

an octagonal level with pointed-arch louvered vents on each elevation, and a tall, copper-roofed spire.  A 

two-story, hip-roofed education wing wraps around the rear (east) and right sides of the church. It is 

seven bays wide and four bays deep with a brick veneer and paired, eight-light casement windows. 

According to the church’s website, the congregation was established in 1946 with services being 

held in Gerrard Hall on the University of North Carolina campus until this building was completed in 

1952. The Aubrey Mauney Building for Campus Ministry and Christian Education was completed in 

1979. Since the construction of the new church across the street in 2007, the historic church is now used 

for the Lutheran Campus Ministry. A 1949 parsonage just south of the church has been demolished as 

has the original Campus Ministry building, which stood just east of the church.  

 

303 E. Rosemary – House – c. 1849, 1920s     C – Building  

 This two-story, Greek Revival-style, hip-roofed house is three bays wide and double-pile with 

plain weatherboards, vinyl windows throughout, and two interior brick chimneys. The house was likely 

updated in the 1920s with the installation of the four-light-over-two-panel Craftsman-style door, though 

original five-light sidelights and a double-leaf screened door remain, as well as the tapered wood 

columns on brick piers supporting the full-width, hip-roofed porch. A one-story, hip-roofed wing spans 

the rear (north) elevation and beyond it, a shed-roofed screened porch is supported by square posts. 

County tax records date the building to 1849. 

 

305-307 E. Rosemary – House – c. 1925, c. 1992    C – Building 

 This one-story, front-gabled, Craftsman-style bungalow is three bays wide and four-pile with 

German-profile weatherboards, twelve-over-twelve wood-sash windows on the façade, nine-over-nine 

windows on the side elevations, exposed rafter tails and knee brackets in the gables. It has slightly 
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projecting gabled bays on the right (east) and left (west) elevations, an exterior brick chimney on the 

right elevation, and an interior brick chimney near the rear. The replacement front door is sheltered by a 

two-bay-wide, front-gabled porch supported by full-height brick piers with and original matchstick 

railing between the piers. At the rear, a gabled ell connects to a one-story-with-basement, side-gabled 

wing. The ell and rear wing have German-profile weatherboards, vinyl windows, a weatherboard-

sheathed chimney on the left elevation, and an uncovered deck extending along the right side of the ell. 

The deck accesses paired French doors with fifteen-light transoms on the ell and leads to a two-panel 

door with four-over-four sidelights and a three-part transom on the main level of the wing; this entry 

configuration is also found on the basement level. There is a low stone wall along the front of the 

property and a stone retaining wall supporting the driveway to the right of the house. The building first 

appears on the 1925 Sanborn map. The construction of the foundation of the rear wing is visible in the 

1992 survey photos. 

 

315 E. Rosemary – Andrew Mickel House (No. 43) – c. 1855, c. 1945, 1970s C – Building  

 Set back from the street on a large lot at the northwest corner of East Rosemary and Hillsborough 

streets, the two-story, side-gabled house is three bays wide and double-pile. It has a painted brick exterior 

with weatherboards on the second-floor façade, which projects slightly, and partial cornice returns. The 

house has six-over-six wood-sash windows with eight-light casements at the second floor over the 

entrances, and exterior end brick chimneys. A double-leaf door on the façade has three-light-over-one-

panel sidelights and a seven light transom. An original two-story front porch was removed about 1945 

leaving the front door accessed by an uncovered brick stoop. There are vinyl windows on the first-floor 

right (east) elevation.  Two two-story gabled ells extend from the rear (north) elevation, each with 

weatherboards and six-over-six wood-sash windows. There is a two-story, shed-roofed frame section 

between the ells and one-story, shed-roofed brick sections at the outside of the ells, flush with the side 

elevations of the main section. A one-story, gabled brick wing extends from the right elevation and a 

later, one-story gabled brick wing extends from the rear of the two-story, shed-roofed section with four-

over-four window and an exterior end brick chimney. A stone wall extends along the front and right sides 

of the property, a stepped brick wall extends around a patio at the left rear (northwest), and a stone 

culvert extends across the left side of the property bordering 305-307 East Rosemary.  

The house seems to have been built between 1853 and 1858, probably by Isaac Collier, who 

owned the land in 1853. In 1858 Andrew Mickle was granted the land, but he seems to have resided there 

the year before. An 1866 conveyance of the property definitely mentions a house here. From 1885 to 

1890 it was owned by Dr. Adolphus Mangum, a professor at the university and Methodist minister, and 

in 1944 it was purchased from his heirs by Betty Smith, a novelist best known for A Tree Grows in 

Brooklyn. Smith renovated the house, removing a sagging two-story front porch and installing the brick 

veneer. The rear of the house was enlarged after 1949, as only a one-story rear ell appears on the 1949 

Sanborn map. 

 NC-Building, Shed, c. 1930, 1970s – Front-gabled, frame shed with a side-gabled wing on the 

left (south) elevation and a projecting, gabled bay on the front (east) elevation. The building has board-
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Unofficial Property Record Card - Orange County, NC
General Property Data

Parcel ID  9788488472
Property Owner PREYER JANE B Property Location 305 ROSEMARY ST

Property Use
Mailing Address 307 E ROSEMARY ST Most Recent Sale Date 4/14/2016

Legal Reference 6104/193
City CHAPEL HILL Grantor PREYER

State NC Sale Price 254,000
Zipcode 27514 Land Area 0.34 AC

Current Property Assessment

Card 1 Value Building Value 561,000 Other Features
Value 0 Land Value 380,000 Total Value 941,000

Building Description
Building Style TTF Fam Foundation Type 1/4 Basement Heating Type Combo H&A

# of Living Units 1 Roof Structure Gable Heating Fuel N/A
Year Built 1927 Roof Cover Shingle Air Conditioning 100%

Finished Area (SF) 6149 Siding Frame # of Bsmt Garages 0
Full Baths 3 1/2 Baths 1 3/4 Baths 0

# of Other Fixtures 0

Legal Description
N/S ROSEMARY ST

Narrative Description of Property
This property contains 0.34 AC of land mainly classified as with a(n) TTF Fam style building, built about 1927 , having a finished area of 6149 square
feet, with Frame exterior and Shingle roof cover, with 1 unit(s).

Property Sketch

Disclaimer: This information is believed to be correct but is subject to change and is not warranteed.


